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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE
475 L'Enfant Plaza, SW
Washington, DC 20260

June 11, 1980 ARTIGLE J7 ;
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Mr. Don Johnson »
Administrative Vice President,

Clerk Craft
American Postal Workers Union, AFL-CIO
817 - 14th Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20005

Re: J. Hubbard
Dallas, TX
A8-5S-0559/S8C3AC9802
APWU 0559

Dear Mr. Johnson: 4

On March 27, 1980, we met on the above-captioned case at the
fourth step of the contractual grievance procedure set forth
in the 1978 National Agreement.

During our;discussion, we concluded that at question in this
grievance is whether an unassigned regular teamporarily
assigned to a work area carries higs/her seniority.

After reviewing the information provided, it is our mutual
position that an unassigned regular employee temporarily
assigned to a work area cannot utilize his/her seniority to
the detriment of employees holding regular bid aesignaments in
the work. area.

The time limits were extended 5y mutual consent. ..

Please sign the attached copy of this letter as your
acknowledgment of the final disposition of this case.

Sincerely,
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Daniel A. Kahn Don Johnson :

Labor Relations Department Administrative Vice President
Clerk Craft

American Postal Workers Unioan,
AFL-CIO




